Survey for the Oregon State Board of Forestry

Restoration of monument to the 1/4 section corner to Sections 13 and 14, Township 1 North, Range 6 East, T.M.

The point for the corner determined by the remains of the original bearing trees:

A hemlock stump 24 inches in diameter with the scribe 1/4 S plainly visible, bears North 55° East a distance of 19.1 feet (23 lbs).

A hemlock stub 23 inches in diameter with the face grown over (not cut out) bears South 70° West a distance of 21.8 feet (23 lbs).

At the point for corner

Set a 1 1/4 inch iron pipe, 3 feet long, filled with charcoal with an Oregon State Board of Forestry bronze cap stamped 1/4 S 14 S 15, 1950, 199

from which:

A fir stump 50 inches in diameter, bears North 22° East a distance of 26.0 feet, scribed 1/4 S 14, 199

A metal location marker on a fir snag 20 inches in diameter bears South 30° East, a distance of 33.4 feet

Placed a mound of stones, 2 feet base, 1 foot high around the pipe.

April 15, 1950

Present:

Lyle E. Beyers
Don Davis
H. C. Bryant
Harry Myers

Lyle E. Beyers
Forest Engineer

[Registered Oregon Land Surveyor]

LYLE E. BEYERS
199